Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 9:40 am

To: admin-d

Subject: Re: PRI for EL 7711 M - Our Insured: SHD 6288 G on 24.06.2022 Our Ref: D22001964MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1
Attachments: SREL7711M.pdf

Our Ref : TAX/06/22/2066

Dear Yan,

Please refer to the Third party survey report and let us have the report soon.

Best Regards,

ﬂﬂ/ﬂ Mﬂg%ﬂ?&

Claims Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 3:47 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; sur@lkkauto.com <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI for EL 7711 M - Our Insured: SHD 6288 G on 24.06.2022 Our Ref: D22001964MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Ashlene,



Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 3:01 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PRI for EL 7711 M — Our Insured: SHD 6288 G on 24.06.2022 Our Ref: D22001964MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

REF: TAX/06/22/2066/MA
Dear Ms Meng Yan
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: EL7711M
Insured: SHD6288G
Workshop: Garage 13

Regards,
hlenelee

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment
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From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 2:25 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; claims@garagel3.com.sg; sales@garagel3.com.sg; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)
<ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for EL 7711 M — Our Insured: SHD 6288 G on 24.06.2022 Our Ref: D22001964MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C

AMember of IR INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

From: claims@garagel3.com.sg <claims@garagel3.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 12:59 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: sales@garagel3.com.sg

Subject: NOA ACCIDENT INVOLVING 'EL 7711 M' & SHD 6288 G' ALONG FOUNTAIN OF WEALTH ROUND ABOUT TURNING TO TEMASEK AVE ON 24.06.2022 AT
1550 HRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE




Dear Sir / Mdm,

Attached herewith the Notification of Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Madeleine Ang

Garage 13 Pte Ltd

T:+659091 0013

A : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-54/55 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying,

disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.



